Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Hansted, Kevin

Cc: Greer, Leslie

Subject: FW: CON Modification Request - Medical Specialty Group, P.C.
Attachments: CON Modification Request - Medical Specialty Group P.C. (4.12.16).pdf

From: Kathleen Gedney [mailto:kgg@bvmlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:19 AM

To: Martone, Kim; User, OHCA

Cc: Michele Volpe; Jennifer O'Donnell

Subject: CON Modification Request - Medical Specialty Group, P.C.

Good Morning Ms. Martone:

Attached please find a CON Modification Request regarding Medical Specialty Group, P.C. Please confirm receipt of this
email and its attachment. Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions. Thank you.

Regards,

Kathleen Gedney-Tommaso
Attorney at Law

Bershtein, Volpe & McKeon P.C.
105 Court Street, 3" Floor

New Haven, CT 06511

Tel: (203) 859-6238

Fax: (203) 777-5806

Email: kgg@bvmlaw.com

This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly
prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-203-777-5800, or e-mail at
kgg@bvmlaw.com and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: Any tax advice contained in this e-mail is not intended to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding
Federal tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer. Further, to the extent any tax advice contained in this e-mail may have been written to support the
promotion or marketing of the transactions or matters discussed in this e-mail, every taxpayer should seek advice based on such taxpayer's particular circumstances
from an independent tax advisor.



State of Connecticut
Office of Health Care Access
Form for Modification of a Previously
Authorized Certificate of Need

All persons who are requesting a modification to a previously authorized Certificate of Need
must complete this form. Completed forms should be submitted to the Director of the Office of
Health Care Access, 410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford,
Connecticut 06134-0308.

SECTION I. PETITIONER INFORMATION

If more than 2 Petitioners, please attach a separate sheet of paper and provide additional |
information in the format below:

E o Petitione"_f [ Petitioner o

Full legal name | ‘Medical Specialty Group, |
P.C.
" D(.J.in.g. Business As [ Same
‘Name of Parent C'dr'pdraﬁon
L | N/A
‘Mailing Address, if Post 917 Bridgeport Ave,

Office Box, include a street Shelton, CT 06484-4679
mailing address for Certified

Beiitionerivpe (6.0 P for 5 TS et e e o
profit and NP for Not for

Profity N o

“Name of Contact person, | Robert D. Russo, M.D. | o

including title

Contact person’s street “917 Bridgeport Ave,
mailing address Shelton, CT 06484-4679

Contact person’s phone, fax | 203-683-4500 (phone)
and e-mail address 203-926-1410 (fax)
drrdrusso@aol.com
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SECTION [I. GENERAL PROPOSAL INFORMATION

a.

Title of Previously Authorized Project and Associated Docket Number(s):
Replacement of Three CT Scanners located in Bridgeport, Fairfield and Stratford

Offices {Docket Number 02-556); Relocation of an Existing CT Scanner within

Fairfield, CT (Report Number 05-30485)

Location of proposal {Town including street address):
425 Post Road, Fairfield. CT 06824 and 2909 Main Street, Stratford, CT 06614

Type of Modification Request:
["] Change in the Scope of the Authorized Certificate of Need Project
[] Extension of CON Expiration Date
[] Change in a CON Order Condition (other than to extend expiration date)

<] Other — Describe: _Modification of CT Scanners Holding Entity

SECTION HI. IF REQUESTING A CHANGE IN THE SCOPE OF AUTHORIZED PROJECT:

a.

Provide a one page description of the requested change in the scope of a previously
authorized Certificate of Need project and provide a detailed rationale for such change:

SECTION IV. IF REQUESTING AN EXTENSION OF THE CON EXPIRATION DATE:

a.

b.

C.

Certificate of Need expiration date per CON Final Decision: _n/a

Requested revised CON expiration date: _n/a

Rationale for increased time to fully complete and implement the authorized project:

n/a

Revised 8/11
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SECTION V. IF REQUESTING A CHANGE IN A CON FINAL DECISION CONDITION
(other than extension of the CON expiration date}

a. Identify the CON Condition that you are requesting to be revised or vacated.
n/a
b. Provide the rationale for such requested change:
n/a

SECTION VI. OTHER
a. Submit a completed CON Modification Affidavit.
See attached affidavit.

b. Identify any other pertinent changes to the findings of facts upon which the original CON
authorization was based as a result of this requested modification.

The CT scanners were acquired by and owned just by one entity, Applicant’s radiology
practice, rather than separate legal entities as is common among other radiologists who own
equipment at different office locations. Dr. Russo now needs to place the scanners located in
Fairfield and Stratford in a separate entity in order to continue to operate the scanners at low
cost for Medicaid, indigent, uninsured, undocumented and federally funded health care clinics
patients. Without this CON Modification, Dr. Russo will not be able to continue to provide CT
Scanner services and Medicaid, indigent, uninsured, undocumented and federally funded
health care clinics patients will be restricted in advanced imaging choice and will be required to
forgo care or seek care at higher costs.

C. |dentify what has been accomplished to date in terms of full project implementation.

The project has been fully implemented.

Revised 8/11
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CON MODIFICATION AFFIDAVIT

Applicant: Medical Specialty Group, P.C.

Project Title: ___Modification of CT Scanners Holding Entity

I, Robert D. Russo, M.D. _ . President
{Name) (Position - CEQ or GFO)
of Medical Specialty Group. P.C, being duly sworn, depose and state that the

information provided in this CON Modification form is true and accurate to the best of my

knowledge.

E . s ya 7
= . T :—.--= a # £
Signature. Date

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

o B K s

P
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R Bl

{ CaA A B s T A -
‘Notary Publidﬁﬁfﬁtﬂi?ﬁé}ﬁ'ﬁé‘ﬁﬁf@ﬂﬁéﬂmﬁ
A R L A

My commission expires: oo, W o s

Ravised 8/11
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Medical Specialty Group, P.C. (‘MSG") (f/k/a Robert D. Russo, M.D. & Associates Radiology,
P.C.) is a radiology practice wholly owned by Robert D. Russo, M.D. serving patients in the
cities and towns located in greater Fairfield County (“Service Area”} including Medicaid,
indigent, uninsured, undocumented and federally funded health care clinics patients. Pursuant
to CON Docket Number 02-556, MSG owns and operates advanced imaging equipment
including two CT scanners which are the basis of this CON Modification request. These two
computerized tomography scanners (“CT Scanners”) at issue are located at 425 Post Road,
Fairfield, Connecticut and 2909 Main Street, Stratford, Connecticut.

MSG seeks a CON Modification because Dr. Russo now needs to place the scanners in a
separate entity for purposes of retirement and succession planning in order to be able to
continue to operate the two CT Scanners at low cost for Medicaid, indigent, uninsured,
undocumented and federally funded health care clinics patients. The CT Scanners will be
owned and operated by an entity wholly owned by Robert D. Russo, M.D. called RDR
Radiology, LLC.

The CON Docket Number 02-556 Final Decision held that Robert D. Russo, M.D. & Associates
Radiology, P.C. was the owner of three CT scanners located in Bridgeport, Fairfield! and
Stratford which did not require CON approval when purchased and installed.2 The CT
scanners were acquired by and owned just by one entity, Dr. Russo's practice (Robert D.
Russo, M.D. & Associates Radiology, P.C.), rather than separate legal entities as is common
among other radiologists who own equipment at multiple office locations. Dr. Russo is seeking
to place the CT Scanners in a separate entity wholly owned by him in order to continue to
operate the two CT Scanners at low cost for Medicaid, indigent, uninsured, undocumented and
federally funded health care clinics patients. It is critical that Dr. Russo obtain OHCA approval
to modify the CON accordingly in order for Dr. Russo to continue this service. Dr. Russo is
committed to serving the advanced imaging needs of the most vulnerable populations in the
community. Dr. Russo desires to continue serving these patients and for business reasons,
Dr. Russo must utilize another wholly owned entity.

The CT Scanners will be owned and operated solely by Dr. Russo in RDR Radiology, LLC.
No new services are proposed; the same CT services will continue to be provided by RDR
Radiology, LLC. The same patient population will continue to be served with an emphasis on
Medicaid, indigent, uninsured and undocumented patients and patients referred from federally
funded health care clinics in the community. No licensure categories will be sought.

If this CON Modification is not approved, Dr. Russo will not be able to continue to provide CT
Scanner services and Medicaid, indigent, uninsured, undocumented and federally funded
health care clinics patients will be restricted in advanced imaging choice and will be required to
forgo care or seek care at higher costs. For many of these patient populations, Dr. Russo is
the lowest cost provider. This is very important to certain payor populations including, but not
limited to, indigent, uninsured, and underinsured/high deductible plan patients.

For these reasons, we respectfully submit that OHCA approve the modification that the CT
Scanners be owned and operated by RDR Radiology, LLC.

! Pursuant to CON Determination Request Report Number 05-31485, the Fairfield CT Scanner was relocated to its current
location.

% Docket Number 02-556, Finding of Fact #3, page 2.

Revised 8/11




